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Clark, Gemma

From:

Sent: 11 January 2018 08:36

To: Local Plan Programme Officer

Subject: RE: EAST LINDSEY LOCAL PLAN MAIN MODIFICATION CONSULTATION

This message originated from outside your organization 

Dear Anne, 

 

Thank you for consulting the Canal & River Trust on the proposed Main Modifications to the Local Plan. 

 

Having reviewed the documents, I can confirm that the Trust does not have any comments to make. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Follow @canalrivertrust from the Canal & River Trust on Twitter 

Please visit our website to find out more about the Canal & River Trust and download our ‘Shaping our Future’ 

document on the About Us page. 

 

Fearns Wharf; Neptune Street; Leeds; LS9 8PB 

 

 

 

From: Shorland, Anne   

Sent: 04 January 2018 10:08 

Subject: EAST LINDSEY LOCAL PLAN MAIN MODIFICATION CONSULTATION 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 

EAST LINDSEY SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED MAIN MODIFICATIONS (2017) CONSULTATION 5th 

JANUARY TO 5.30PM 16TH FEBRUARY 2018. 

 

This letter sets out the consultation process in regard to the East Lindsey Local Plan main modification 
consultation.  This consultation runs from the 5th January to 5.30pm on the 16th February 2018.  
  
East Lindsey District Council`s Local Plan (the Plan) was submitted to the Secretary of State for 
independent examination on the 18th April 2017. Planning Inspectors Jeremy Youle BA (HONS) MA 
MRTPI and Louise Phillips MA MSc MRTPI were appointed to undertake the examination with the public 
hearing sessions held between the 12th July and the 4th October 2017. 
As part of the examination process a number of proposed Main Modifications have been identified. A 
Main Modification is an amendment which is considered necessary to make the Plan sound, and is 
required in order to address concerns raised by either the Inspectors or other representors during the 
examination process. 
The Council has prepared a schedule setting out the proposed Main Modifications it considers 
necessary in order for the Local Plan to be found sound. This document, along with a document 
showing proposed changes from the maps in the submission Core Strategy and Sites in the Settlement 
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Proposals DPD, an updated Sustainability Appraisal Report and Habitats Regulations Assessment have 
now been published for public consultation.  
 
Please note that at this stage representations will only be accepted on the Proposed Main Modifications 
set out in the Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to the Pre-Submission Draft Local Plan (2017) 
and the proposed map changes received within the consultation period. This is not an opportunity to 
re-state previous representations, as these have already been considered by the Inspector as part of 
the examination, or to raise new objections to the Pre-Submission Draft Local Plan or to seek further 
changes to it. For example: seeking the inclusion or omission of a site in the Plan other than those 
identified in the Proposed Main Modifications. 
The following documents form part of this consultation: 
 

• Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to the Core Strategy Draft Local Plan (2017)(ED056) 

• Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to the Settlement Proposals DPD Draft Local Plan 
(2017)(ED057) 

• Sustainability Appraisal Report on the main modifications Core Strategy and Settlement 

Proposals DPD, Policy Analysis Post Hearings – Appendix 1, Sites Analysis – Post Hearings 
(2017). This includes additional appraisals relating to allocations WAI407 and SYP310 included 
in Appendix A. (CD102a). 

• Gypsy and Traveller full site analysis table, appendix 3. (CD102) 
• Addendums to the Habitats Regulations Assessment Report 2017. (ED024 and CD96a) 
• Document setting out the changes to the submission Policies Map relating to main modifications 

amended where necessary for accuracy/clarity for both the Core Strategy and Settlement 
Proposals DPD including policies Maps 1 and 2 updated for clarity. (ED054) 

Other amended documents which are not Modifications to be commented on but have informed 
various Main Modifications. 
 

• The tables listing inland commitments, coastal commitments, allocations and the five year 

supply trajectory (Documents ED033a, 034a, 035a, 036b, 037a). 
• Housing Target Table updated (ED050a) 

 
They are available to view at the following locations; 

 
•        On the Councils website, via 

https://www.e-lindsey.gov.uk/article/7404/Proposed-Main-Modifications-Consultation 

•        At the Councils offices, libraries and customer access points; 
 

• Alford Library, 6 South Market Place, Alford, LN13 9AF Tuesday 10am – 2pm; Friday 10am – 
6pm and Saturday 10am – 1pm 

• Skegness Town Hall, North Parade PE25 1DA- Monday, Tuesday and Friday 9am until 4pm. 
• Skegness Library, 12 Roman Bank , Skegness, Lincolnshire, PE25 2SA Monday – Wednesday 

and Friday 9am – 5pm; Thursday 9am – 6pm and Saturday 9am – 1pm 

• Louth Library, Northgate, Louth, Lincolnshire, LN11 0LY Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9am – 
5pm; Tuesday 9am – 6pm; Thursday 9am -2pm and Saturday 9am – 4pm 

• Louth Cannon Street LN11 9NW- Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9am until 4pm.  

• Horncastle Library,  Wharf Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire, LN9 5HL Monday 9am – 4pm; 
Wednesday and Saturday 9am – 1pm; Thursday 9am – 6pm and Friday 9am – 5pm 

• Ingoldmells Library, Royal Arthur Centre, Skegness Road, Ingoldmells, Skegness, Lincolnshire, 
PE25 1NP Monday – Thursday and Saturday 10am – 12pm 

• Mablethorpe Library, Stanley Avenue, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire, LN12 1DP Monday – 

Wednesday and Friday 9am – 5pm; Friday 9am – 5pm and Saturday 9am – 1pm 
• Manby Tedder Hall LN11 8UP-Monday to Friday 9am until 5pm. At all local libraries in the 

District;  

• Spilsby Library, Coop Building, Post Office Lane, Spilsby, Lincolnshire, PE23 5LH Monday – 
Friday 9am – 5pm and 9am – 1pm 

• Sutton on Sea Library, Broadway, Sutton on Sea, Lincolnshire, LN12 2JN Monday, Wednesday 

and Saturday 10am – 1pm and Wednesday 1pm – 4pm.  
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• Wainfleet Library, St John's Street, Wainfleet, Lincolnshire, PE24 4DL Tuesday 2pm – 4pm and 
Friday and Saturday 10am – 1pm.  

• Woodhall Spa Library, 2 Station Road, Woodhall Spa, Lincolnshire, LN10 6QL Monday and 
Saturday 10am – 1pm; Tuesday 10am – 4pm; Thursday 1pm – 6pm and Friday 10am – 2pm.  

• Wragby Library, Fire Station Building, Millbrook Lane, Millbrook Business Park, Wragby, 

Lincolnshire, LN8 5AB Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday 10am – 1pm 

 

• All supporting documents/evidence in connection with the formation of the Local Plan is 
available for inspection on the Councils website, via www.e-lindsey.gov.uk  

All duly made representations will be recorded and made available to view on the Local Plan 
Consultation Portal.  
All duly made representations will be sent via the Programme Officer to the Inspectors for their 
consideration. The Inspector anticipates that all issues arising from this consultation on the Proposed 
Main Modifications will be considered through the written representation procedure. Exceptionally, 
however the Inspector may decide it is necessary to hold an additional hearing session or sessions in 
order to resolve or clarify any outstanding issues. The Local Plan Examination webpage will be updated 
as appropriate and all those making representations will be informed of the next steps by the 
Programme Officer in due course. 
 

 

Anne Shorland – Service Manager Planning Policy and Research 

 

Planning and the Built Environment 

East Lindsey District Council, 

Room 49, Tedder Hall, Manby Park, Manby 

Louth, Lincolnshire, LN11 8UP 

Tel: 01507 601111 ext. 3141 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 contain confidential material. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended 

recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. The views expressed in this message are my own, and any negotiations by email 
are subject to formal contract. Any correspondence with the sender will be subject to automatic monitoring for inappropriate content. Your information will be 
processed in accordance with the law, in particular the Data Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide will only be used for Council purposes 
unless there is a legal authority to do otherwise. The contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

**************************************************************************  

Keep in touch  
Sign up for the Canal & River Trust e-newsletter https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/newsletter  
Become a fan on https://www.facebook.com/canalrivertrust  
Follow us on  https://twitter.com/canalrivertrust and https://www.instagram.com/canalrivertrust  

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them; please delete without copying 
or forwarding and inform the sender that you received them in error. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Canal & River Trust. 
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Canal & River Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England & Wales with company 
number 7807276 and charity number 1146792. Registered office address First Floor North, Station House, 500 Elder 
Gate, Milton Keynes MK9 1BB. 

Cadw mewn cysylltiad  
Cofrestrwch i dderbyn e-gylchlythyr Glandŵr Cymru https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/newsletter  
Cefnogwch ni ar https://www.facebook.com/canalrivertrust  
Dilynwch ni ar  https://twitter.com/canalrivertrust ac https://www.instagram.com/canalrivertrust  

Mae’r e-bost hwn a’i atodiadau ar gyfer defnydd y derbynnydd bwriedig yn unig. Os nad chi yw derbynnydd bwriedig 
yr e-bost hwn a’i atodiadau, ni ddylech gymryd unrhyw gamau ar sail y cynnwys, ond yn hytrach dylech eu dileu heb 
eu copïo na’u hanfon ymlaen a rhoi gwybod i’r anfonwr eich bod wedi eu derbyn ar ddamwain. Mae unrhyw farn neu 
safbwynt a fynegir yn eiddo i’r awdur yn unig ac nid ydynt o reidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn a safbwyntiau Glandŵr 
Cymru. 

Mae Glandŵr Cymru yn gwmni cyfyngedig drwy warant a gofrestrwyd yng Nghymru a Lloegr gyda rhif cwmni 
7807276 a rhif elusen gofrestredig 1146792. Swyddfa gofrestredig: First Floor North, Station House, 500 Elder Gate, 
Milton Keynes MK9 1BB. 




